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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Fritz Buchman, Director  
 
SUBJECT: HANDEL ROAD RESURFACING 

 
The Department of Public Works (Public Works) plans to advertise the Handel Road 
Resurfacing (Project) for bids beginning on April 8, 2025. The bid opening date is 
scheduled for May 1, 2025. 
 
The Project, in general, consists of repairing and resurfacing approximately 1.0 mile of 
existing roadway with asphalt concrete.  The Project Plans, Specifications, and Estimate 
have been prepared by Public Works staff. Construction is tentatively scheduled to 
begin in August 2025 and be completed within 15 working days. The road will be 
temporarily closed to through traffic during construction; however, residential access will 
be maintained at all times. The estimated construction cost is $390,000 and is primarily 
funded by Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds. 
 
Once bids are received by Public Works, staff will review the bids and present a 
recommendation for consideration by the Board of Supervisors (Board) at a regularly 
scheduled Board meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Najee Zarif, Deputy Director - Engineering at 
(209) 468-3053 or by email at nzarif@sjgov.org. 
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